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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 4:10 PM

To: 'KHONG Lynn'

Cc: winnie.ho; TEO Kitty; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; ANG Yvonne; richard.angbs;
peter.wang; SUR

Subject: . RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M011A8 / XD1328T / DOA : 23.10.2018

Dear Lynn,

The market value of XD 1328T is $35K-$38K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933}

From: Isabelle <isabelle@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 4:27 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>

Cc: admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;
richard.angbs <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; peter.wang <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-
auto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSM011A8 / XD1328T / DOA : 23.10.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to lynn.khong@®axa.com.sqg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Thank you.

Regards,
Belle
LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748
N

srivileged and/or confidential
nt, please permanently delete



1043 201R .

*

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Qwner ID:

Vehlcle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No,;

Chassls No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Patd:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Catepory:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COF Rehata Fnaiing

Company
0358¢

XD1328T

No

31Cct 2018
NISSAN
GKB45CLBHNE
Yellow

Red

2007
GE13333818B
GKB4CLBO0OS1
£68,503.00

04 May 2007
04 May 2007

3

$0.00

No

$0.00

03 May 2022

C - Goods Vohicle & Bus
5

$22,263.00

$15,620.00
$15,620.00

Please note that all future COE renawals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan {if applicable) of the vehicle.

The Information contained herein is correct as at 31 Oct 2018
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